
AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

September 21, 2021 

5 :00pm CLOSED Session 

Regular Session immediately follows the 6:00pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education 

Loyalton: Sierra County Office of Education, Room 4, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118 

Zoom: hnp ://us02web.zoom.us/j/ 3483486383 

Phone dial-in: 669-900-9128 Webinar ID: 834 8348 6383 
(Press *6 to unmute) 

Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in 
the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing. 

Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made available at Sierra County 
Office of Education, Room 3, 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton, CA, 961 I 8, and posted with the on line agenda at 

l,t1p:llw11�1•,sit•rraco1111/1'0fl1c@kduca!lo11.org (Government Code 54957.5). 

A. CALL TO ORDER
Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.

B. ROLL CALL

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION
At this time, the meeting opens for any public comments regarding the Closed Session items.

E. CLOSED SESSION
The Board of Trustees, Superintendent James Berardi and Business Manager Nona Griesert will
move into Closed Session to discuss the following item(s):

1. Government Code 54957 .6
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

Agency Negotiator for the Board: James Berardi, Superintendent 
Employee Organizations: 

Unrepresented Employees: Sierra-Plumas Teachers' Association 
Classified Employees 

2. Government Code 54957

Confidential Employees 
Administrative Employees 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE

F. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION and ADJOURN FOR BREAK

G. 6:00PM -RECESS TO THE SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

H. RECONVENE THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING
BOARD MEETING

I. REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION

J. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Superintendent's Report
a. Superintendent Email Process
b. Substitute Daily Rate
c. Satellite Phones/District Phones
d. Strategic Planning
e. Downieville Leadership/Teaching Principal
f. Inter-District Attendance Agreements in effect for the 2021-2022 School Year**

Page 1 of3 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83483486383


Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
September 21, 2021 Board Meeting Agenda 

2. Business Report
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2021 to 08/31/2021 **

3. Staff Reports (5 minutes)

4. SPTA Report (5 minutes)

5. Board Member Reports (5 minutes)

6. Public Comment -This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing
board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or
not it is listed on the agenda. Three (3) minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty
(20) minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)

K. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held August 10, 2021 **
2. Approval of minutes for the Special Board Meeting held August 19, 2021 **
3. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 08/01/2021 through 08/31/2021 **
4. Approval of assignment of Sheri Roen, Loyalton 7th & 8th Grade 2021-2022 Athletic

Director
5. Approval of assignment of Libby Ryan, Loyalton High School 2021-2022 Cheer Coach
6. Approval of assignment of Aimee Phebus, Loyalton High School 2021-2022 JV

Volleyball Coach
7. Approval of assignment of Katrina Bosworth, Downieville School 2021-2022 Friday

Night Live Kids (K-6) Program Advisor
8. Approval of Agricultural Career Technical Incentive Grant 2021-2022**
9. Authorization for Out of State Travel Request to Indianapolis, IN for National FF A

Convention---Cali Griffin, LHS FF A Coordinator**

L. ACTION ITEMS

1. Old Business
a. Authorization for Superintendent to enter into Memorandum of Understanding

with Sierra-Plumas Teacher's Association for the 2021-2022 School Year,
Contract 2022-00SDM 

b. Approval of construction bid for Downieville Schools**
c. Discussion of plan with Liberty for vehicle charging stations

2. New Business
a. Approval of Air Purifiers bid for the District**
b. Adoption of Resolution 22-00SD, Adopting the Gann Limit**

ROLL CALL VOTE

c. Adoption of Unaudited Actuals for the Fiscal Year End June 30, 2021 **
d. Adoption of Resolution 22-006D, Changing Bank Account Authorized

Signatory**
ROLL CALL VOTE

e. Approval of Contract 2022-008D with Butte-Glenn Community College
District, K-12 Strong Workforce Program**

f. Nomination of Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District representatives for
the SCOE Student Attendance Review Board as follows:

I. James Berardi (Chairperson), Superintendent/Downieville School Administrator
2. Megan Meschery, Loyalton High School Administrator
3. Andrea Ceresola, Loyalton Elementary School Administrator
4. Kristie Jacobsen, Secretary
(Ed Code 48321 (a) (4) The school district representatives on the county school attendance
review board shall be nominated by the governing boards of school districts and shall be
appointed by the county superintendent of schools. All other persons and group
representatives shall be appointed by the county board of education.)

g. Acceptance ofresignation for Blaine Donnelly, Technology Director, 1.0 FTE,
effective September 1, 2021 **

h. Authorization to fill Technology Director, District Wide, 1.0 FTE

Page 2 of3 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
September 21, 2021 Board Meeting Agenda 

i. Approval of Request for Leave of Absence for Amy Burt, Loyalton Elementary
School Instructional Aide/\!\ 

j. Approval of assignment of Alex Cone, 3rd/4th Grade Teacher, Loyalton
Elementary School, 1.0 FTE, effective August 23, 2021

k. Approval of assignment of Annie Siqueido, Instructional Aide, Loyalton
Elementary School, .67 FTE (4 hr/day), effective August 25, 2021

1. Approval of assignment of Adrienne Anila, Social Science Teacher,
Downieville School, 1.0 FTE, effective August 23, 2021

m. Authorization to fill Custodian, Downieville School, .38 FTE (212 days/year; 3
hours/day)

n. Downieville Site Council School Improvement Plan*
o. Approval of Textbook Adoption Lead Teacher Extra Duty Stipend**

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULA TIO NS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS 

p. 0410-Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities
1. Board Policy, minor revisionl\A 

q. 5141 .4-Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting
1. Board Policy, revisionsl\A 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisionsl\A 

r. 5141.52-Suicide Prevention
1. Board Policy, revisionsl\A 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisionsl\A 

s. 5145.12-Search and Seizure
1. Board Policy, revisionsl\A 

t. 5145.9-Hate-Motivated Behavior
1. Board Policy, revisionsl\A 

u. 6142.5-Environmental Education
1. Board Policy, "NEW"I\A

v. 6162.51-State Academic Achievement Tests
1. Administrative Regulation, revisionsAA 

w. 7211-Developer Fees
1. Board Policy, revisionsl\A 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisionsl\A 

M. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meetings will be held on October 12, 2021 at Downieville School,
130 School St, Downieville CA 95936, beginning with Closed Session as needed at
5 :00pm and the Regular Board Meetings at 6:00pm. Zoom videoconferencing will also
be available for the public.

2. Suggested Agenda Items

N. ADJOURN

** enclosed 
* handout

1\1\ County agenda backup

Page 3 of3 





Inter-District Attendance Agreements
2021-2022

As of 9/16/2021

New / 
Renewal

School 
Year

Grade
District of 
Residence

Receiving District Reason Given by Requestor
Backup 

Documentatio
n Received?

In or 
Out?

Request 
Received 

by 
SPJUSD

Request 
Approved 

by 
SPJUSD

1 Renewal 2021-22 8 SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee Unified Parent works in Truckee Yes Out 3/29/2021 3/30/2021
2 Renewal 2021-22 10 Washoe SPJUSD Continue education with LHS n/a In 5/17/2021 5/21/2021
3 Renewal 2021-22 5 SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee Unified Parent works in Truckee Yes Out 5/18/2021 5/21/2021
4 Renewal 2021-22 9 SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee Unified Parent works in Truckee Yes Out 5/18/2021 5/21/2021
5 Renewal 2021-22 Adult (IEP) SPJUSD Tahoe-Truckee Unified Parent works in Truckee Yes Out 5/18/2021 5/21/2021
6 New 2021-22 10 Plumas SPJUSD Proximity to schools n/a In 8/2/2021 8/3/2021
7 Renewal 2021-22 6 SPJUSD Plumas USD Work in Portola Yes Out 8/5/2021 8/9/2021
8 Renewal 2021-22 9 SPJUSD Plumas USD Work in Portola Yes Out 8/5/2021 8/9/2021
9 Renewal 2021-22 10 SPJUSD Plumas USD Work in Portola Yes Out 8/5/2021 8/9/2021

10 Renewal 2021-22 9 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton Yes In 8/5/2021 8/9/2021
11 New 2021-22 5 SPJUSD Plumas USD Parent works in Plumas n/a Out 8/6/2021 8/9/2021
12 New 2021-22 10 SPJUSD Plumas USD Academic & sports opportunities n/a Out 8/6/2021 8/11/2021
13 Renewal 2021-22 9 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton Yes In 8/9/2021 8/9/2021 *end 8/31/21

14 Renewal 2021-22 12 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton Yes In 8/9/2021 8/9/2021
15 Renewal 2021-22 2 Plumas SPJUSD Work & Family/Childcare in Loyalton Yes In 8/16/2021 8/16/2021
16 Renewal 2021-22 6 Plumas SPJUSD Work & Family/Childcare in Loyalton Yes In 8/16/2021 8/16/2021
17 Renewal 2021-22 9 Plumas SPJUSD Work & Family/Childcare in Loyalton Yes In 8/16/2021 8/16/2021
18 Renewal 2021-22 6 Washoe SPJUSD Work in Loyalton n/a In 8/20/2021 8/20/2021
19 Renewal 2021-22 8 Washoe SPJUSD Work in Loyalton n/a In 8/20/2021 8/20/2021
20 New 2021-22 2 Plumas SPJUSD Proximity to schools; preferred schools n/a In 8/25/2021 8/26/2021
21 Renewal 2021-22 3 Fort Sage SPJUSD Proximity to schools n/a In 8/25/2021 8/26/2021
22 Renewal 2021-22 4 Fort Sage SPJUSD Proximity to schools n/a In 8/25/2021 8/26/2021
23 Renewal 2021-22 4 Fort Sage SPJUSD Proximity to schools n/a In 8/25/2021 8/26/2021
24 Renewal 2021-22 3 SPJUSD Plumas USD Childcare in Clio Yes Out 8/26/2021 8/26/2021
25 New 2021-22 K SPJUSD Plumas USD Childcare in Clio Yes Out 8/26/2021 8/26/2021
26 New 2021-22 1 SPJUSD Nevada County Preferred Curriculum n/a Out 8/30/2021 8/31/2021
27 New 2021-22 2 SPJUSD Washoe Parent works in Reno Yes Out 3/16/2021 3/16/2021
28 New 2021-22 4 SPJUSD Washoe Parent works in Reno Yes Out 3/16/2021 3/16/2021
29 New 2021-22 K SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a Out 8/5/2021 8/9/2021
30 New 2021-22 1 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a Out 8/5/2021 8/9/2021
31 Renewal 2021-22 2 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a Out 8/5/2021 8/9/2021
32 Renewal 2021-22 2 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a Out 8/5/2021 8/9/2021
33 Renewal 2021-22 2 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a Out 8/5/2021 8/9/2021
34 Renewal 2021-22 5 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a Out 8/5/2021 8/9/2021
35 Renewal 2021-22 5 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a Out 8/5/2021 8/9/2021
36 Renewal 2021-22 1 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a Out 8/5/2021 8/9/2021
37 Renewal 2021-22 5 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a Out 8/5/2021 8/9/2021
38 Renewal 2021-22 12 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a Out 8/13/2021 8/13/2021
39 Renewal 2021-22 7 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a Out 8/16/2021 8/16/2021
40 Renewal 2021-22 8 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a Out 8/16/2021 8/16/2021
41 Renewal 2021-22 2 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a Out 8/17/2021 8/17/2021
42 Renewal 2021-22 11 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a Out 8/20/2021 8/20/2021



Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through August

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,790,229.00 1,790,229.00 1,663,405.10 5,930.75 120,893.15 Teachers Salaries

1105 100.00 100.00 100.00 Per Diem - Same Day Travel

1115 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 Extra Duty Hourly

1120 27,210.00 27,210.00 27,210.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 247,987.00 247,987.00 190,133.00 38,026.60 19,827.40 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 14,000.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

Total for Object 1000 2,081,526.00 2,081,526.00 1,853,538.10 43,957.35 184,030.55 

2100 238,973.00 238,973.00 205,112.41 33,860.59 Instructional Aides Salaries

2115 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 Inst. Aide Extra Duty

2120 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Instructional Aides Substitute

2200 328,709.00 328,709.00 231,078.65 40,862.11 56,768.24 Classified Support Salaries

2201 55,098.00 55,098.00 38,919.48 134.82 16,043.70 Bus Driver

2215 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 Classified Extra Duty

2220 18,000.00 18,000.00 4,175.15 13,824.85 Classified Support Substitute

2300 99,843.00 99,843.00 3,044.97 16,335.84 80,462.19 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 151,076.00 151,076.00 130,730.79 15,944.31 4,400.90 Clerical & Office Salaries

2420 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Clerical & Office Sub Salaries

2900 4,396.00 4,396.00 4,268.25 127.75 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 912,095.00 912,095.00 613,154.55 77,452.23 221,488.22 

3101 548,894.00 548,894.00 305,487.20 7,285.30 236,121.50 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 8,761.00 8,761.00 8,761.00 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 222,602.00 222,602.00 123,985.96 14,210.98 84,405.06 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3311 1,890.00 1,890.00 1,890.00 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 55,253.00 55,253.00 36,613.45 4,754.35 13,885.20 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 29,304.00 29,304.00 25,867.14 620.19 2,816.67 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 12,941.00 12,941.00 8,577.25 1,116.51 3,247.24 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 417,461.00 417,461.00 430,505.10 4,384.13 17,428.23-Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 157,829.00 157,829.00 154,298.98 27,004.86 23,474.84-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 26,460.00 26,460.00 22,164.60 497.39 3,798.01 State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 11,209.00 11,209.00 7,197.07 895.23 3,116.70 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 70,315.00 70,315.00 57,906.52 1,342.43 11,066.05 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 30,139.00 30,139.00 18,565.35 2,416.56 9,157.09 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3901 70,147.00 70,147.00 70,146.00 10,434.56 10,433.56-Other Benefits, Certificated P

Total for Object 3000 1,664,205.00 1,664,205.00 1,261,314.62 74,962.49 327,927.89 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep  2 2021  9:54AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through August

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4100 85,055.00 85,055.00 16,391.84 68,663.16 Textbooks

4300 45,316.00 45,316.00 18,256.70 2,811.50 24,247.80 Class Mat'l and Supplies

4301 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,105.43 4,894.57 Class Consumablel Mat'l

4302 9,000.00 9,000.00 3,479.58 5,520.42 Class Paper/Toner

4305 36,000.00 36,000.00 6,620.52 62.17 29,317.31 Other Student M&S

4320 30,000.00 30,000.00 13,472.76 10,228.60 6,298.64 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 19,500.00 19,500.00 1,126.16 806.17 17,567.67 Office Supplies

4350 44,000.00 44,000.00 1,750.00 42,250.00 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4351 20,500.00 20,500.00 16,508.24 141.76 3,850.00 Vehicle FUEL

4399 34,405.00 34,405.00 34,405.00 M&S Misc -undesignated

4400 171,377.00 171,377.00 4,733.40 54,602.75 112,040.85 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 501,153.00 501,153.00 83,444.63 68,652.95 349,055.42 

5100 185,000.00 185,000.00 185,000.00 Subagreement for Services

5200 35,280.00 35,280.00 1,630.00 1,620.00 32,030.00 Travel & Conferences

5300 13,250.00 13,250.00 1,809.24 6,708.20 4,732.56 Dues & Membership

5400 108,500.00 108,500.00 108,500.00 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 118,750.00 118,750.00 93,982.84 8,241.16 16,526.00 Power

5520 5,000.00 5,000.00 6,280.79 579.21 1,860.00-Garbage

5530 55,000.00 55,000.00 49,152.88 5,847.12 .00 Water

5540 89,000.00 89,000.00 84,613.55 386.45 4,000.00 Propane

5590 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 83,750.00 83,750.00 17,210.90 1,125.83 65,413.27 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5810 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 Legal Expenses

5812 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 Board Election Expense

5840 13,785.00 13,785.00 13,785.00 Audit Expense

5860 10,000.00 10,000.00 11,500.00 1,500.00-Solid Waste Tax

5890 537,132.00 537,132.00 438,477.32 26,180.06 72,474.62 Contracts/Servic

5899 9,092.04 8,366.50 17,458.54-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,500.00 3,500.00 402.20 1,800.00 1,297.80 Communications

5910 12,275.00 12,275.00 9,809.50 758.00 1,707.50 Telephone-Monthly Service

Total for Object 5000 1,294,722.00 1,294,722.00 723,961.26 61,612.53 509,148.21 

6200 205,000.00 205,000.00 205,000.00 Building & Improvements

6400 22,500.00 22,500.00 22,500.00 Equipment

6500 55,000.00 55,000.00 17,688.75 37,311.25 Equipment Replacement

Total for Object 6000 282,500.00 282,500.00 17,688.75 .00 264,811.25 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep  2 2021  9:54AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through August

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 104,450.00 .00 Out-of-State Tuition

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7616 83,625.00 83,625.00 83,625.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

Total for Object 7000 188,075.00 188,075.00 104,450.00 .00 83,625.00 

1,940,086.54 6,924,276.00 6,924,276.00 4,657,551.91 326,637.55 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 83,606.00 83,606.00 80,958.47 2,647.53 Classified Support Salaries

2215 500.00 500.00 500.00 Classified Extra Duty

2220 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 Classified Support Substitute

Total for Object 2000 85,606.00 85,606.00 80,958.47 .00 4,647.53 

3202 17,875.00 17,875.00 16,859.90 446.01- 1,461.11 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 5,147.00 5,147.00 4,859.13 287.87 OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 1,204.00 1,204.00 1,136.23 67.77 Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 17,537.00 17,537.00 17,536.60 .40 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 1,052.00 1,052.00 995.81 56.19 State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 2,804.00 2,804.00 2,459.79 344.21 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 45,619.00 45,619.00 43,847.46 446.01- 2,217.55 

4340 7,500.00 7,500.00 100.00 7,400.00 Food Service

4400 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 55,000.00 55,000.00 1,000.00 54,000.00 Food

Total for Object 4000 67,500.00 67,500.00 1,100.00 .00 66,400.00 

5200 500.00 500.00 121.61 378.39 Travel & Conferences

5600 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,094.76 94.76-Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 400.00 400.00 400.00 .00 Services & Operating Expense

5890 500.00 500.00 406.00 94.00 Contracts/Servic

Total for Object 5000 6,400.00 6,400.00 521.61 5,500.76 377.63 

73,642.71 205,125.00 205,125.00 126,427.54 5,054.75 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Fund 40 - Dist Build   

6200 5,704.13 5,704.13-Building & Improvements

5,704.13-.00 .00 5,704.13 .00 Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 Services & Operating Expense

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep  2 2021  9:54AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=126742&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through August

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

2,023,025.12 7,144,401.00 7,144,401.00 4,789,683.58 331,692.30 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 2, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep  2 2021  9:54AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



1 

SPJUSD Minutes 

August 10, 2021 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

August 10, 2021 

5:00pm CLOSED Session 

Regular Session immediately followed the 6:00pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education 

Downieville: Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936 

Zoom videoconferencing was also available for the public. 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 5:05pm. 

B. ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Mike Moore, President 

  Allen Wright, Vice President 

Christina Potter, Clerk (via Zoom) 

  Patty Hall, Member 

  Nicole Stannard, Member (via Zoom) 

ABSENT: None 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

HALL/WRIGHT 

5/0 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION 

None 

E. CLOSED SESSION 

STANNARD/POTTER 

5/0 

The Board of Trustees and Superintendent James Berardi and Business Manager Nona Griesert 

moved into Closed Session at 5:07pm to discuss the following item(s): 

1. Government Code 54957.6 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

Agency Negotiator for the Board: James Berardi, Superintendent 

Employee Organizations: 

Unrepresented Employees:  Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association 

Classified Employees 

Confidential Employees 

Administrative Employees 

F. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION and ADJOURN FOR BREAK at 5:37pm 

G. 6:00PM – RECESS TO THE SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 

H. RECONVENE THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING 

BOARD MEETING at 6:37pm 

HALL/STANNARD 

5/0 

I. REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

MOORE: Direction given to the Superintendent to go back to SPTA with request for additional 

information. 



2 

SPJUSD Minutes 

August 10, 2021 

J. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Superintendent’s Report 

a. AB 130 – Independent Study 

BERARDI: One-year requirement for Independent Study, due to mask 

mandates, to be offered to any families choosing ISP as an option versus 

traditional classroom setting. 

b. AB 104 – Grade Change Application for 2020-2021 

BERARDI: Students (or guardians of students as needed) that graduated in 

2021 have a window of time to request a “P” for pass/fail versus a letter grade 

due to impacts of COVID. 

c. School Opening Plans for August 25, 2021 (In-Service August 23-24) 

BERARDI: We will be opening on August 25th following the mask mandates. 

There will be a presentation for staff on the 23rd around trauma-informed 

training.  

d. Personnel 

BERARDI: Multiple openings we are working to fill, plus movement among 

current staff. 

e. In-Person Instruction Grant plan 

BERARDI: Public meeting held last month. Lots of support for Social and 

Emotional programs for students. 

f. ESSER III plan 

BERARDI: Biggest grant received from COVID. Expect another community 

meeting next month when we have the numbers and additional information to 

share and discuss. 

g. Phones 

BERARDI: We have reached out to our attorney for steps on breaking 

contracts to cut ties with our current phone vendor. We are looking at other 

vendors to consider. We also need to consider what percentage of the issues 

are due to our phone system (internal) versus phone reception and connections 

elsewhere (external). 

h. Strategic Planning 

BERARDI: The initial meetings have been delayed, but expected to take place 

in September. 

i. Technology Audit Report 

BERARDI: Received and reviewed. There are many helpful suggestions that we 

will begin implementing as time and resources allow. 

2. Business Report 

a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2021 to 07/31/2021 

3. Staff Reports 

LHS—MESCHERY: A lot going on gearing up for the new school year! Fall 

sports have started to hold practices. We will have a Grizzlies Day planned for the 

19th with 7th grade orientation at 5:30pm and then the school will be open to all 

students to get prepared for the year (i.e. pick up Chromebooks, schedules, meet 

teachers, etc.). We are going to be exploring and researching alternative pathways 

for graduation throughout the year. 

LES—CERESOLA: Finishing up summer cleaning and prep. Teachers stopping in 

and getting excited for the new school year. Two new teachers hired, so we are 

fully staffed. 

DES & DHS—BERARDI: Also finishing up summer cleaning and prep. Lots of 

classroom movement due to changes in staff and assignments. 



3 

SPJUSD Minutes 

August 10, 2021 

4. SPTA Report 

PRESIDENT—PETTERSON: Met with Superintendent last week regarding the 

MOU for the upcoming school year. Teachers are excited to get back in the 

classrooms and start the new school year. 

5. Board Members’ Report 

WRIGHT: Phones are a high priority with the regular issues being reported for the 

past couple of years. High School Graduation requirements are also a high priority 

and hot topic with the interest in exploring different pathways than what is 

currently in place for graduation. 

6. Public Comment 

Samantha Ingle—parent: Thank you for bringing up the High School Graduation 

requirements as I am in favor of seeing changes made. Regarding ISP, will the 

curriculum be online or book-on-page for 9-12? Are there any blend options? 

BERARDI: Currently planning online for 9-12 students, but could change. TBD. 

No blend options for classes currently, but ISP students are allowed to 

participate in sports and other extracurricular activities as part of the school. 

K. CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held July 13, 2021 

2. Approval of minutes for the Special Board Meeting held July 21, 2021 

3. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 07/01/2021 through 07/31/2021 

4. Approval of 2021-2022 SPJUSD Certificated Substitute List 

HALL motioned to approve 1, 3 & 4. Second by WRIGHT. 

5/0 for items 1, 3 and 4. 

3/0 for item 2, 2 abstentions (HALL and STANNARD) 

L. ACTION ITEMS 

1. Old Business 

a. Approval of construction at Downieville Schools 

HALL motioned to approve Wall Construction project with Scott R. Burr 

Construction, bid for $9,388. Second by STANNARD. 

5/0 

Roof Construction project tabled to next board meeting. 

b. Approval of vegetation removal at Downieville Schools 

HALL motioned to approve Vegetation Removal project with Misita Tree & 

Land Inc., bid for $35,500. Second by STANNARD. 

5/0 

2. New Business 

a. Adoption of Resolution No. 21-021D, Recognition of Thomas Jones 

HALL/WRIGHT 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 

HALL – Aye 

MOORE – Aye 

WRIGHT – Aye 

STANNARD – Aye 

POTTER – Aye 

5/0 

 

 

 



4 

SPJUSD Minutes 

August 10, 2021 

PUBLIC HEARING – Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators 
b. Public Hearing opened at 6:40 pm to receive public comment regarding the 

Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for the 2021-2022 School 

Year (Item c). Closed at 6:41pm with no public comment. 

c. Approval of Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for the 2021-

2022 School Year. A diligent search to recruit fully prepared teacher(s) was made and 

an insufficient number of certificated persons met the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District’s employment criteria for the position(s) 
HALL/WRIGHT 

5/0 

d. Approval of CBEST Waiver for Substitute Teachers (The Sierra-Plumas JUSD has 

been unable to recruit enough day-to-day substitute teachers who have not had an 

opportunity to take and pass all sections of the California Basic Educational Skills Test. 

The District anticipates employing no greater than three (3) day-to-day substitutes on 

variable term CBEST waiver for the 2021-2022 school year) 
HALL/WRIGHT 

5/0 

e. Approval of Assignment to Teach Core Subjects out of Credential 

Authorization for the 2021-2022 School Year 

WRIGHT/HALL 

5/0 

f. Authorization for Superintendent to enter into Memorandum of Understanding 

with Sierra-Plumas Teacher’s Association for the 2021-2022 School Year, 

Contract 2022-005D 

Tabled to the next board meeting. 

g. Approval of  assignment of Emma Shaffer, Loyalton High School, 2021-2022 

Site Technology Coordinator 

WRIGHT motioned to approve g, h and i together. Second by HALL. 

5/0 

h. Approval of assignment of Emma Shaffer, Loyalton High School, 2021-2022 

Friday Night Live Advisor 

See item g. 

i. Approval of assignment of Emma Shaffer, Loyalton High School, 2021-2022 

Club Live Advisor 

See item g. 

j. Approval of assignment of Jason Prakash, Loyalton High School, 2021-2022 

RTI Coordinator 

HALL/POTTER 

4/0 (Lost connection with Trustee STANNARD via Zoom) 

k. Approval of assignment of Dorothy Hudson, Library Aide, Loyalton High 

School, .17 FTE, 5 hours/week 

WRIGHT/HALL 

4/0 

l. Approval of assignment of Steve Fillo, Downieville Schools, 2021-2022 

Athletic Director 

HALL motioned to approve l and m together. Second by WRIGHT. 

4/0 

m. Approval of assignment of Steve Fillo, Downieville Schools, 2021-2022 

Varsity Girls Basketball Coach 

See item l. 



5 

SPJUSD Minutes 

August 10, 2021 

n. Acceptance of resignation for Benjamin Raymond, Social Studies Teacher, 

Downieville High School, 1.0 FTE, effective August 2, 2021 

WRIGHT/POTTER 

4/0 

o. Authorization to fill Social Studies Teacher, Downieville High School, 1.0 FTE 

HALL/WRIGHT 

4/0 

p. Approval of assignment of Niecea Freeman, Teacher, Downieville High School, 

1.0 FTE, effective August 23, 2021 

HALL/WRIGHT 

4/0 

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS 

WRIGHT motioned to approve all policies as was done in County meeting.  

Second by POTTER. 

4/0 

q. 1312.3—Uniform Complaint Procedures 

1. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

r. 1313—Civility 

1. Board Policy, NEW 

s. 3511.1—Integrated Waste Management 

1. Board Policy, revisions 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

t. 3515.31—School Resource Officers 

1. Board Policy, NEW 

u. 4112.42~4212.42~4312.42—Drug and Alcohol Testing for School Bus Drivers 

1. Board Policy, revisions 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

v. 4141~4241—Collective Bargaining Agreement 

1. Board Policy, revisions 

w. 4158~4258~4358—Employee Security 

1. Board Policy, revisions 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

x. 6157—Distance Learning 

1. Board Policy, DELETE (see guide sheet) 

y. 6158—Independent Study 

1. Board Policy, revisions 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

M. ADVANCED PLANNING 

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September 14, 2021 at Sierra County Office 

of Education, Room 4, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118, beginning with Closed 

Session as needed at 5:00pm. The Regular Board Meeting immediately follows the 

6:00pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education. Zoom videoconferencing will 

also be available. 

2. Suggested Agenda Items 

-Phones 

-High School Graduation requirements 

-COVID-19 concerns – other avenues for students regarding masks? 

 



6 

SPJUSD Minutes 

August 10, 2021 

N. ADJOURN at 7:43pm 

HALL/WRIGHT 

4/0 

 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Christina Potter, Clerk    James Berardi, Superintendent 



1 
SPJUSD Special Meeting Minutes 

   August 19, 2021 

MINUTES FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

August 19, 2021 

9:00am 

This meeting was held via Zoom videoconferencing. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 9:02am. 

B. ROLL CALL 
PRESENT: Mike Moore, President 

Allen Wright, Vice President 
Christina Potter, Clerk 
Nicole Stannard, Member 

ABSENT: Patty Hall, Member 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
STANNARD/WRIGHT 
4/0 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 

E. ACTION ITEMS 

1. Approval of Allie Davis's employment on a Provisional Internship Permit to teach 
Kindergarten/First Grade class at Loyalton Elementary School 

2. Approval of Jeffrey Duneman's employment on a Provisional Internship Permit to teach 
Spanish at Loyalton High School 

STANNARD moved to approve Action Items 1 & 2 together. Second by POTTER. 
4/0 

F. ADVANCED PLANNING 

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September 14, 2021 at Sierra County Office 
of Education, Room 4, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118, beginning with Closed 
Session as needed at 5:00pm. The Regular Board Meeting immediately follows the 6:00pm 
meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education. Zoom videoconferencing will also be 
available. 

G. ADJOURN at 9:05am 
WRIGHT/STANNARD 
4/0 
 
 

 
_______________________________  _______________________________ 
Christina Potter, Clerk    James Berardi, Superintendent 



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 08/01/2021 through 08/31/2021

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00084876 08/11/2021 ACCREDITING COMM. FOR SCHOOLS 01-5300 ANNUAL WASC MEMBERSHIP 2,200.00 

00084877 08/11/2021 ADOBE SYSTEMS INCORPORATED 01-4300 ADOBE SOFTWARE LICENSES 2,496.00 

00084878 08/11/2021 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-9510 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 187.90 

00084879 08/11/2021 AMERIGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 386.45 

00084880 08/11/2021 B & C TRUEVALUE HOME CENTER 01-4320 MISC MAINT SUPPLIES 56.58 

00084881 08/11/2021 BRADY INDUSTRIES 01-4320 Custodial Cart 638.92 

custodial supplies 8,684.36 9,323.28 

00084882 08/11/2021 PAMELA BRANDON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00 

00084883 08/11/2021 CAMELOT PARTY RENTALS 01-4305 GRADUATION CHAIR BALANCE 37.17 

00084884 08/11/2021 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 4,727.17 

01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 234.47 4,961.64 

00084885 08/11/2021 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 Water 1,119.95 

00084886 08/11/2021 EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CARE 01-5890 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 330.00 

00084887 08/11/2021 FOREST VIEW SCREENING 01-5890 DOT CONSORTIUM 67.50 

00084888 08/11/2021 GOLDEN RAYS TRANSPORTATION 01-4305 GRADUATION TRANSPORTATION 25.00 

00084889 08/11/2021 JANET HAMILTON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00 

00084890 08/11/2021 K 12 MANAGEMENT DBA FUELED 01-9510 ONLINE/ISP COURSES 525.00 

00084891 08/11/2021 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 5,234.42 

01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 148.10 5,382.52 

00084892 08/11/2021 MIKE MOORE 76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 967.73 

00084893 08/11/2021 MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-9510 ADVERTISEMENTS AND PUBLIC 

HEARINGS

72.79 

00084894 08/11/2021 NEXVORTEX, INC 01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 27.27 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 409.12 436.39 

00084895 08/11/2021 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-9510 electrical use 3,062.63 

00084896 08/11/2021 RESERVE ACCOUNT PITNEY BOWES 01-5899 POSTAGE 600.00 

01-5900 POSTAGE 1,800.00 2,400.00 

00084897 08/11/2021 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER MAINT. 102.45 

01-5899 COPIER MAINT. 34.15 

01-9510 COPIER AGREEMENT 133.28 

COPIER MAINT. 73.61 

COPIER MAINT. LHS/LES 587.45 930.94 

00084898 08/11/2021 SIERRA BOOSTER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC 

NOTICES

88.00 

00084899 08/11/2021 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 

COTTAGE

289.50 

00084900 08/11/2021 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-9510 GARBAGE SERVICE 551.31 

00084901 08/11/2021 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-9510 Misc items for maintenance 178.62 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep  2 2021  9:56AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 08/01/2021 through 08/31/2021

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00084902 08/11/2021 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 MISC. AG SUPPLIES 264.94 

01-4320 MAINT. SUPPLIES 408.14 

MAINT/CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 166.11 

01-4330 TECH SUPPLIES 69.68 908.87 

00084903 08/11/2021 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3901 AUG21 HEALTH INSURANCE 5,217.28 

01-9535 AUG21 HEALTH INSURANCE 12,596.62 

76-9576 AUG21 HEALTH INSURANCE 52,802.97 70,616.87 

00084904 08/11/2021 U.S. BANK VOYAGER 01-4351 Fuel for Maintenance 141.76 

01-5899 Fuel for Maintenance 14.00 

01-9510 FUEL FOR FFA 148.28 304.04 

00084905 08/11/2021 ALLEN WRIGHT 76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 920.14 

00084906 08/25/2021 ACCREDITING COMM. FOR SCHOOLS 01-5300 PROGRESS VISIT 980.00 

00084907 08/25/2021 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 193.39 

00084908 08/25/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-4300 classroom supplies 64.49 

00084909 08/25/2021 APPLE COMPUTER, INC. 01-4400 MACBOOKS 14,389.34 

00084910 08/25/2021 BRADY INDUSTRIES 01-4320 custodial supplies 142.90 

00084911 08/25/2021 CAMDEN COUNTY COLLEGE 01-5200 REGISTRATION 1,245.00 

00084912 08/25/2021 COMMERCIAL APPLIANCE 13-5600 WALK IN DIAGNOSE 935.73 

WALK IN REPAIR 3,734.03 4,669.76 

00084913 08/25/2021 CRAIG JOHNSON PLUMBING 13-5600 Hydroscrubbing drain line 425.00 

00084914 08/25/2021 EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CARE 01-5890 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 165.00 

00084915 08/25/2021 FRASURE FLOOR CARE 01-5890 FLOOR CLEANING 2,910.00 

01-5899 FLOOR CLEANING 380.00 3,290.00 

00084916 08/25/2021 NSTA 01-5200 REGISTRATION 221.00 

00084917 08/25/2021 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 332.54 

01-5899 OFFICE SUPPLIES 110.84 443.38 

00084918 08/25/2021 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 Electricity 2,427.74 

00084919 08/25/2021 PITNEY BOWES 01-4330 POSTAGE SUPPLIES 86.59 

00084920 08/25/2021 PROMEVO, LLC 01-4400 CHROMEBOOKS - DVL 3,656.04 

CHROMEBOOKS - LOYALTON 36,560.55 40,216.59 

00084921 08/25/2021 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER AGREEMENT 17.99 

COPIER MAINT. 111.95 

COPIER MAINT. LHS/LES 34.57 

01-5899 COPIER MAINT. 37.31 201.82 

00084922 08/25/2021 SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 01-5890 ED-JOIN ANNUAL FEE 400.00 

01-5899 ED-JOIN ANNUAL FEE 400.00 800.00 

00084923 08/25/2021 SCOTT BURR CONSTRUCTION 01-5890 WALL REPAIR 9,388.00 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep  2 2021  9:56AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 08/01/2021 through 08/31/2021

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00084924 08/25/2021 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-5520 GARBAGE SERVICE 579.21 

01-5899 GARBAGE SERVICE 11.06 590.27 

00084925 08/25/2021 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4320 Misc Maintenance supplies 144.70 

00084926 08/25/2021 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 PEST CONTROL -LES/LHS 305.00 

00084927 08/25/2021 TIP INC.,PRINTING & GRAPHIX 01-4330 Letterhead & Business Cards 336.87 

00084928 08/25/2021 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5899 CELL PHONE SERVICE 50.08 

01-5910 CELL PHONE SERVICE 173.34 223.42 

Total Number of Checks 53 189,977.08 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 49 130,191.48 01

Cafeteria Fund 2 5,094.76 13

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 3 54,690.84 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 53 189,977.08 

.00 

189,977.08 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Sep  2 2021  9:56AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

















 

EXTREME ROOFING 
16221 RATTLESNAKE RD 

GRASS VALLEY, CA 95945 
OFFICE (530) 274-9876 

CSL #716403 

PROPOSAL AND 
ACCEPTANCE 

 

Proposal Submitted To 
Downieville Junior-Senior High School 

Phone 
Tom 289-3473 

Date 
4/22/21 

Street 
130 School St. 

Job Name 
Reroof Comp Shed Roofs ( 30yr Cool Roof Shingle System) 

City, State and Zip Code 
Downieville, CA. 95936 

Job Location 
130 School St., Downieville, CA. 95936 

Architect 
      

Date of Plans 
      

Job Phone 
      

We hereby submit specifications and estimates for: 
 
 
                The removal & disposal of existing second layer of shingles on upper north shed roof & upper center shed roof. The 
installation of a Synthetic Underlayment System. The installation of a Certainteed Reflective Series Cool Roof Shingle System. The 
installation of all new prepainted sheetmetal trim detail flashings(gabe edge metal, side wall detail metal with existing siding cut back 
to incorporate a new counter flashing detail under existing siding & over new side wall flashing detail, new  crown metal flashing ,pipe 
flashing & Gutter Debris Screen System) on upper roofs. The installation of (new eve metal ,new gable edge metal,new roof to wall 
detail metal & new return air flashings with snow splitters & all pipe flashings with snow splitters) on lower roof. All installation will be to 
manufactures specifications. Contract includes permit fees & all inspection scheduling.  

CALIFORNIA ONLY: 
NOTICE TO OWNER: Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the contractor’s state license board. Any questions concerning 
a contractor may be referred to the registrar of the board whose address is: Contractor’s State License Board, 9821 Business Park Drive, Sacramento, 
CA 95827. 

We Propose hereby to furnish material and labor – complete in accordance with the above specifications, for the sum of: 

THIRTY NINE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS dollars ($ 39,950.oo ) 

Payment to be made as follows: 
Balance Due & Payable upon completion 

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed 
in a workman-like manner according to standard practices. Any 
alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs 
will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra 
charge over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon 
strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, 
tornado and other necessary insurance. Our workers are fully covered 
by Workmen’s Compensation Insurance. 

Authorized 
Signature:  

Note: This proposal may be  
withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days 

  

Acceptance of Proposal – The above prices, specifications 

and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are 
authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as 
outlined above. 

Signature:  

Date of Acceptance       Signature:  

    

 























 
 
 
 

 
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
 
 
 
 

Unaudited Actuals 
2020/21 

 
 

 
 

September 14, 2021 
James Berardi/Superintendent 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Unaudited Actuals 

2020/21 
 

20-21 SPJUSD Unaudited Actuals Narrative  2  

Student Attendance/Enrollment 
 
Attendance: 

2015/2016 
P2 

2016/2017 
P2 

2017/2018 
P2 

2018/2019 
P2 

2019/2020 
P2 

2020/2021 
P2 

Downieville Elementary 21.29 21.97 24.73 26.42 29.86 29.86 
Downieville Jr. High  8.62 9.94 7.33 4.65 6.65 6.65 
Downieville Sr. High 11.35 11.69 12.88 18.03 20.53 20.53 
Loyalton Elementary 169.86 168.07 189.68 188.18 186.47 186.47 
Loyalton 7-8 60.97 56.04 48.75 55.53 56.98 56.98 
Loyalton 9-12 86.70 92.71 98.70 102.68 108.32 108.32 
Sierra Pass  3.67 .91 .76 .69 .64 .64 
               District Total 362.46 361.34 382.83 396.18 409.30 409.30 
Washoe Students 11.26 16.70 16.83 12.28 12.27 12.27 
Supplemental Percent 44.69% 41.19% 39.23% 44.39% 47.33% 47.33% 

 
Enrollment: 

 
CBEDS  

 
CBEDS  

 
CBEDS  

 
CBEDS  

 
CBEDS  

 
CBEDS  

Downieville 
Elementary 

23 23 27 29 34 34 

Downieville Jr. Sr. 
High 

20 23 21 28 30 30 

Loyalton Elementary 174 
(+2TK) 

173 (+2TK) 199 (+2TK) 201 205 205 

Loyalton 7-8 grades w/LHS w/LHS w/LHS 58 60 60 
Loyalton High 158 155 157 111 112 112 
Sierra Pass 6 2 3 1 1 1 
               District Total 383 378 407 428 442 442 

 
General Fund Form 01: 
 
HIGHLIGHTS 
 

 Increased excess of revenues over expenditures approx. $452k. 
 Completed Electric Bus and Infrastructure project. 
 Cafeteria contribution from General fund decreased to approx. $70,880. 

 
Ending Fund Balance (SACS Fund 01, page 2.E & 2.F.) 
Net increase in operating fund balance is $381,605 for an ending fund balance of $3,774,342. 

Beginning Funding Balance 7/01/2020:   $ 3,392,738 
Net decrease in Fund Balance:  $    381,605 
Ending Fund Balance:       6/30/2021:   $ 3,774,342  
 

 Components of Ending Fund Balance 2020-2021 
1) Revolving Cash:  $       4,100 
2) Prepaid Items  $          998 
3) Restricted:   $   437,503 
4) Committed: OPEB  $   594,385 
5) REU:   $   790,000 
6) Unassigned:  $1,947,356 

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Unaudited Actuals 

2020/21 
 

20-21 SPJUSD Unaudited Actuals Narrative  3  

 
REVENUE 
Local Control Funding Formula 
District’s students are funded by grade level per ADA.  In addition to the base rate, additional funding is provided 
for K-3 students and 9-12 students for Career Technical Education as well as supplemental funds for 
unduplicated students. Entitlement factors are as follows: 
 
 

 
Unduplicated as % of 

Enrollment 

Base 
Grade 
Span 

Grade 
Span 

Adjust Supplemental 
Grades TK-3 ADA 7,702 801 

20
%

 o
f 

B
G

S
 X

 
U

nd
up

 
C

ou
nt

 o
f 

45
.6

7%
 

7Grades 4-6 ADA 7,818  
Grades 7-8 ADA 8,050  
Grades 9-12 ADA 9,329 243 
Transportation  Add-on  of $488,250 
GAP funding 100% 

 
 

 
 
 
 
The chart below compares revenue for 2016-2017, 2017-2018, 2018-2019, 2019-2020 actuals, 2020-2021 
unaudited actuals and 2021-2022 budget.   
 

Description 
2016-2017 

Actuals 
2017-2018  

Actuals 
2018-2019  

Actuals 
2019-2020  

Actuals 

2020-2021  
Unaudited 
Actuals 

2021-2022  
Budget 

LCFF $4,375,086 $4,916,472 $5,002,712 $5,097,589 $4,694,735 $5,893,411 

Federal 196,433 472,237 455,809 467,318 879,502 503,314 
Other State 713,839 475,650 583,586 374,726 901,980 901,338 
Local 279,181 331,704 268,829 1,078,015 242,706 261,000 

T/I State Fac. Fund       
 Sale of Real Property       
 Total $5,564,539 $6,196,063 $6,310,936 $7,017,648 $6,718,923 $7,559,063 

 

4,694,735 
70%

879,502 
13%

901,980 
14%

242,706 
3%

Total Resources $6,718,923

LCFF Sources

Federal

Other State

Local



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Unaudited Actuals 

2020/21 
 

20-21 SPJUSD Unaudited Actuals Narrative  4  

Expenditures and Financing Uses 
 

 
 
 
The chart below compares expenditures for 2016-2017, 2017-2018, 2018-2019, 2019-2020 actuals, 2020-2021 
unaudited actuals and 2021-2022 budget.   
   

Description 
2016-2017 

Actuals 
2017-2018  

Actuals 
2018-2019  

Actuals 
2019-2020  

Actuals 

2020-2021  
Unaudited 
Actuals 

2021-2022  
Budget 

Certificated $1,831,519 $1,916,767 $2,033,846 $2,106,088 $2,188,874 $2,081,526 
Classified 782,399 836,866 839,763 888,927 875,035 912,095 
Benefits 1,263,241 1,468,967 1,609,349 1,603,186 1,753,051 1,664,205 
Books & Supplies 324,936 268,387 310,436 372,503 189,687 501,153 
Services & Operating 999,441 1,134,748 1,307,059 1,134,758 1,086,011 1,294,722 
Capital Outlay 266,139 82,126 242,707 928,565 51,269 282,500 
Outgo to Washoe  105,954 104,450 91,562 86,863 122,511 104,450 

Trfr to Special Reserve  230,000 -0-     -0- -0- -0- 
Trfr to Cafeteria 56,453 58,692 68,867 96,760 70,880 83,625 
Trfr to Capital Projects 275,000               -0-               -0-                 -0-                   -0-                   -0-   

Total 5,905,083 $6,101,003 $6,503,589 $7,217,650 $6,337,318 $6,924,276 

 

 

2,188,874
35%

875,035
14%

1,753,051
28%

189,687
2%

1,086,011
17%

51,269
1%

122,511
2% 70,880

1%

Expenditures & Other Financing Uses $6,337,318

Certificated Salary

Classified Salary

Employee Benefits

Books & Supplies

Operating

Capital Outlay

Out‐of‐State ‐Tuition

Transfer to Cafeteria



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Unaudited Actuals 

2020/21 
 

20-21 SPJUSD Unaudited Actuals Narrative  5  

                           
 Transportation  

Home-to-School transportation agreement with Plumas Unified has 
saved the district over $300,000 each of the last three years.  
However, the law requires that LEA’s spend as much on home-to-
school as they did in fiscal year 2013-14 or up to LCFF state 
transportation allocation.   
 
Maintenance of Effort IS NOT met.   

  Home-to-School Cost 
 Sierra Transportation, DVL $  77,977 
 In-House/LYTN   $  93,920 
 Electric Bus Project  $  51,270 

              $223,167 
 

 LCFF allocation   $488,250 
 

NOTE: While the Maintenance of Effort for Transportation was not met financially the level of service to the 
communities we serve has been maintained. We were able to meet the same level of service required and 
reduce expenditures in meeting that goal. 

 
 
 

 Classroom Compensation, Form CEA,  per Ed Code 41374 
o Minimum percent of current cost expended for classroom is 55%: District’s is 61.56% 

 
 

 Debt 
o Net Pension Liability:  $ 594,385 FYE 6/30/2021 
o Net OPEB obligation:  $ 594,3851 
o Compensated Absences:   $   18,612     

 
 

 Indirect Cost Preliminary Rate:  
o Fiscal Year 2016-2017:  3.43% 
o Fiscal Year 2017-2018:    3.14%   
o Fiscal Year 2018-2019:    3.92%  
o Fiscal Year 2019-2020:     5.22% 
o Fiscal Year 2020-2021:    6.07% 
o Fiscal Year 2021-2022:    6.11% proposed  

 
 

 Lottery:  
o NonProp20 

 Funded at $153 per ADA   
 Computers and technology material 
 Technology contracted services  
 Field trip transportation 

 
o Prop20 

 Funded at $54 ADA 
 Instructional textbooks 

 
 

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Unaudited Actuals 

2020/21 
 

20-21 SPJUSD Unaudited Actuals Narrative  6  

 No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort (MOE) 
o Required effort:  $11,806 
o Expenditure per ADA $12,411 MOE Met 

 
 
 
OTHER FUNDS 
 
Cafeteria Fund 13: 
Contribution to the child nutrition fund does not include district office staff time or the programs share of utilities 
cost.  The cost per meal calculations include cafeteria staff salaries and benefits. The general fund contributed a 
total of $70,880 of which approximately $17,720 was Downieville’s share and $53,160 for Loyalton.  
 
               Downieville        
 Meals Served   15-16      16-17       17-18       18-19      19/20 20/21 
 Breakfast  2,366         3,215       3,289       3,518      1,937 2,685 
 Lunch   4,314       4,343       4,881       5,438      3,489 3,385 
 
 Cost Per Meal 
 Breakfast  $3.59       $2.92        $2.93       $5.83        $7.62 $6.88 
 Lunch   $7.13       $7.92        $6.97       $5.90      $7.63 $7.32 
 

    Loyalton 
Meals Served   
Breakfast  6,338      7,006         7,381       6,995      6,359 5,958 

 Lunch   20,098     17,618       18,820     17,398       13,830          12,215 
 

Cost Per Meal 
 Breakfast  $2.87      $2.99          $3.10      $3.79      $4.73   $6.42 
 Lunch   $3.27      $5.70          $5.66      $3.89      $5.77   $8.34 
 
 
 
 
County School Facilities Fund 35 – No activity during 2020-2021 
 
 
 
Special Reserve Fund 40 for Capital Outlay Projects 

The Downieville Capital projects, Fund 40, Resource 9036 has no activity in 
2020-2021 and the balance of $70,086 is rolling forward into 2021-2022. The 
LHS flooring project had no activity in 2020-2021 from Fund 40, Resource 
9037 and balance of $49,030 is rolling forward to 2021-2022. Fund 40, 
Resource 9037 has been redefined as LHS Capital Projects and the use of 
funds expanded as per Board action. Individual Resource codes have been 
established within Fund 40 in order to properly track and separate 
expenditures for each capital project.  
 
Fund 40 Ending Fund Balance, as of June 30, 2021: 
o Resource 9036   DVL Capital Outlay Projects $ 70,086 
o Resource 9037   LHS Capital Outlay Projects $  49,030 

$119,116 

  
 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Unaudited Actuals 

2020/21 
 

20-21 SPJUSD Unaudited Actuals Narrative  7  

 
 

 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 73 
The Scholarship started in 1986 for the purpose to award one scholarship to a qualified Loyalton High School 
student.  Mr. Peter Bechen has continued his generous gift of stocks for the benefit of our students. The Bechen 
scholarship fund for 20/21 provided three $10,000 scholarship awards.  Ending Fund Balance, at fair market 
value, as of June 30, 2021, is $645,659 and consists of the following stocks: 
 
 DESCRIPTION:   QUANTITY  MARKET PRICE MARKET VALUE 
 AT&T INC   3,500   $    28.70  $100,730 
 CHEVRON CORP  1,000   $  104.74  $104,740 

EXELON CORP  1,110   $    44.31  $  49,184 
 FORD MOTOR CO  1,000   $    14.86  $  14,860 
 INTEL CORP   1,000   $    56.14  $  56,140 
 KKR & CO   2,500   $    59.24  $148,100 
 DUKE REALTY CORP  1,500   $    47.35  $  71,025 
 RLJ LODGING TRUST  1,000   $    15.23  $  15,230 
 VENTAS INC   1,500   $    57.10  $  85,650 
                TOTAL: $645,659 
 
 
 
Edna Gottardi Scholarship Private-Purpose Trust Fund 78 
The Edna Gottardi Scholarship was transferred to the District in August 2019 for the purpose to award selected 
qualified Loyalton High School student(s).  Ms. Debbie Smith has gifted $8,017 for the benefit of our students. 
Guidelines will follow the requirements for the Bechen Scholarship until exhausted. In 20/21 the Gottardi 
Scholarship fund awarded one award for $500. The balance at 6/30/2021 is $7,516.88 and will carry over to the 
next fiscal year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Reviewed By:

Year: 20/21 20/21 Pos (Neg) % 20/21 20/21 Pos (Neg) % 20/21 20/21 Pos (Neg) %

Period:
Estimated 

Actuals
Unaudited 

Actuals Difference Change
Estimated 

Actuals
Unaudited 

Actuals Difference Change
Estimated 

Actuals
Unaudited 

Actuals Difference Change
Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 5,275,658     4,694,735     (580,923)      -11.01% 1 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 5,275,658     4,694,735     (580,923)      -11.01%
Federal Revenues 8100-8299 330,000        294,541        (35,459)        -10.75% 2 643,136        584,961        (58,175)        -9.05% 3 973,136        879,502        (93,634)        -9.62%
State Revenues 8300-8599 78,415          87,650          9,235           11.78% 330,005        814,329        484,324       146.76% 4 408,420        901,979        493,559       120.85%
Local Revenues 8600-8799 261,150        242,706        (18,444)        -7.06% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 261,150        242,706        (18,444)        -7.06%

Total Revenues 5,945,223     5,319,632     (625,591)       -10.52% 973,141        1,399,290     426,149        43.79% 6,918,364     6,718,922     (199,442)       -2.88%

Expenditures
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,972,849     1,872,305     (100,544)      -5.10% 279,459        316,569        37,110          13.28% 10 2,252,308     2,188,874     (63,434)        -2.82%
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 844,762        715,718        (129,044)      -15.28% 5 123,859        159,316        35,457         28.63% 11 968,621        875,034        (93,587)        -9.66%
Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,352,190     1,194,703     (157,487)      -11.65% 6 450,155        558,347        108,192        24.03% 12 1,802,345     1,753,050     (49,295)        -2.74%
Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 355,989        116,846        (239,143)      -67.18% 7 144,315        72,841          (71,474)        -49.53% 13 500,304        189,687        (310,617)      -62.09%
Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,150,384     980,088        (170,296)      -14.80% 8 273,959        105,923        (168,036)      -61.34% 14 1,424,343     1,086,011     (338,332)      -23.75%
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 128,800        51,269          (77,531)        -60.19% 9 4,847            -                   (4,847)         -100.00% 133,647        51,269          (82,378)        -61.64%
Other Outgo 7100-7299, 

7400-7499 104,450        122,512        18,062         17.29% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 104,450        122,512        18,062         17.29%
Other Outgo 7300-7399 (15,881)         (29,319)         (13,438)        84.62% 15,881          29,319          13,438         84.62% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Total Expenditures 5,893,543     5,024,122     (869,421)       -14.75% 1,292,475     1,242,315     (50,160)         -3.88% 7,186,018     6,266,437     (919,581)       -12.80%

Rev less Exp 51,680          295,510        243,830        471.81% (319,334)       156,975        476,309        -149.16% (267,654)       452,485        720,139        -269.06%

Other Sources/Uses
Transfers In 8910-8979 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!
Contributions 8980-8999 (227,936)       (189,130)       38,806         -17.02% 227,936        189,130        (38,806)        -17.02% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!
Transfers Out 7610-7699 100,704        70,880          (29,824)        -29.62% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 100,704        70,880          (29,824)        -29.62%

Total Other Sources (328,640)       (260,010)       68,630          -20.88% 227,936        189,130        (38,806)         -17.02% (100,704)       (70,880)         29,824          -29.62%

Change in Fund Bal (276,960)      35,500         312,460       -112.82% (91,398)        346,105       437,503       -478.68% (368,358)      381,605       749,963       -203.60%

Beg Fund Bal 3,301,340     3,301,340     -                   0.00% 91,398          91,398          -                   0.00% 3,392,738     3,392,738     -                   0.00%
Adjustments -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   #DIV/0!
Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,301,340     3,301,340     -                   0.00% 91,398          91,398          -                   0.00% 3,392,738     3,392,738     -                   0.00%

End Fund Bal 3,024,380     3,336,840     312,460        10.33% -                   437,503        437,503        #DIV/0! 3,024,380     3,774,343    749,963        24.80%
Non Spendable 3,400            4,100            700              3,400            4,100            
Prepaid Items -                   998              -                   998              998              
Restricted  -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   437,503        437,503       #DIV/0! -                   437,503        437,503       #DIV/0!
Comitted #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

OPEB 594,385        594,385        -                   -                   -                   594,385        594,385        -                   
Assigned #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Deferred Maintenance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
REU 730,000        790,000        60,000         -                   -                   -                   730,000        790,000        60,000         8.22%

Unassigned 1,696,595    1,947,357    312,460       18.42% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 1,696,595    1,947,357    312,460       18.42%

REU is: 10.0% 12.5%
Tickmark Legend

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet

Unrestricted Restricted Total

2020/21 Unaudited Actuals Budget



1 Unrestricted revenue reduced approx ($673k) from LCFF deferrals & adjustments, EPA reduced approx ($288k), Property Tax revenue increased approx $138k and ERAF increased approx $242k.

2 Unrestricted Federal revenues reduced approx ($35k) due to Forest Reserve funds.

3 Restricted Federal revenue increased approx $7k for Title I, reduced approx ($46k) for COVID funding, reduced approx ($3k) for Perkins, reduced approx ($1k) for Title III EL and reduced approx ($15k) from SRSA.

4 Restricted State revenue reduced approx ($2k) for Lottery, reduced approx ($3k) for Ag Voc Ed Grant, increased approx $379k for COVID, increased approx $110k for STRS on Behalf.
5 Unrestricted classified salaries reduced approx ($129k) due to vacancies, reduced xtra duty and reduced substitutes.

6 Unrestricted benefits reduced due to certificated and classified salary changes.
7 Unrestricted materials and supplies reduced approx ($50k) for textbooks, reduced approx ($60k) for classroom/office supplies, vehicle costs/fuel reduced approx ($52k), equipment supplies reduced approx ($77k).
8 Unrestricted operating expenses reduced approx ($94k) for agreements/contracts, travel reduced approx ($13k), utilities increased approx $1k, legal exp reduced approx ($12k), insurance reduced approx ($8k).

Rents/leases reduced approx ($37k), board elections reduced approx ($2k), Solid Waste reduced approx ($5k).
9 Unrestricted capital outlay reduced approx ($55k) for equipment replacement, reduced approx ($27) for equipment and land improvement increased approx $5k.

10 Restricted certificated salaries reduced approx ($13k) for Title I, increased approx $54k for Covid, reduced approx ($2k) for Title II & IV, reduced approx ($2k) for Ag Voc Ed & CTEIG.
11 Restricted classified salaries reduced approx (2k) for Title I, increased approx $38k for Covid.

12 Restricted benefits increased due to salary changes.
13 Restricted materials & supplies reduced approx ($2k) for Title I, reduced approx ($2k) for Covid, reduced approx ($2k) for Perkins, increased approx $1k for Title IV, reduced approx ($5k) for SRSA, Lottery reduced approx ($54k), CTEIG reduc

approx ($4k), music program reduced approx ($4k)

14 Restricted operating expenses reduced approx ($2k) for Title I, reduced approx ($143k) for Covid, reduced approx ($1k) for Perkins, reduced approx ($3k) for Title II, reduced approx ($9k) for Voc Ed Grant, SUMS reduced approx ($1k).
Title III reduced approx ($1k), SRSA reduced approx ($8k)

15
16
17
18
19

20

























































































































































SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-006D 
Changing Bank Account Authorized Signatory 

THIS Resolution supersedes Resolution No. 20-006D, dated November 12, 2019. 

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the Governing Board to designate account signers to assure financial accountability of the 

District; 

RESOLVED THAT the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District authorizes the removal of the account 

signer from the following checking accounts:  

Loyalton High School Associated Student Body Account, 8351567147:     Thomas Jones, Carol Griffin, Camille Alfred 

Downieville School Associated Student Body Account, 0290063403:    Josh Boli, Lynn Fillo 

RESOLVED THAT the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District authorized to add account signers as 

follows 

Loyalton High School Associated Student Body Account, 8351567147:     Megan Meschery, Katherine Genasci, Rebekah Perez 

Downieville School Associated Student Body Account, 0290063403:     James Berardi, Niecea Freeman 

RESOLVED THAT the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board authorizes all checks to be signed by two 

signers and have at least three authorized signers on each bank account. 

RESOLVED THAT the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board authorizes the following Wells Fargo Bank 

accounts signers: 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Accounts Payable Account, 8351567584:     James Berardi, Superintendent; Van A. 

Maddox, Sierra County Auditor/Controller; Allen Wright, Sierra-Plumas Joint USD Board Member 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Payroll Account, 8351567592:      James Berardi, Superintendent; Van A. Maddox, 

Sierra County Auditor/Controller; Allen Wright, Sierra-Plumas Joint USD Board Member 

Downieville School Associated Student Body Account, 0290063403:    Allison Baca, School Secretary; James Berardi, 

Superintendent/Principal; and Niecea Freeman, Downieville Teacher 

Loyalton High School Associated Student Body Account, 8351567147:      Megan Meschery, Site Administrator; Katherine 

Genasci, Loyalton High Teacher; Rebekah Perez, Loyalton High Teacher; Nona Griesert, Director of Business Services/CBO 

Cafeteria Account, 7038967845:     Andrea White, Site Administrator; Nona Griesert, Director of Business Services/CBO; 

Kristie Jacobsen, Administrative Assistant 

Petty Cash Account, 8351567139:  Nona Griesert, Director of Business Services/CBO; Kristie Jacobsen, Administrative 

Assistant; Laraine Sei, Personnel Technician 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT this Resolution 22-006D shall be in effect September 21, 2021, until superseded, 

revoked or otherwise nullified. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board held on 

September 21, 2021, by the following vote: 

AYES: ______  NOES: ______   ABSENT: ______ 

ABSTAIN: ______ VACANT: ______ 

____________________________ 

         Christina Potter, Clerk 




















































































